MINUTES OF THE CITY OF GALENA, KANSAS, COUNCIL MEETING, FEBRUARY 3, 1970

The Council of the City of Galena, Kansas, met in regular session in the council room, city building, at 7:00 p.m., February 3, 1970.

Present: Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett. A quorum was present.

Absent: Councilmen Martin and Sturgis.

Presiding: Mayor Frank P. Dillon.

Invocation: Mayor Dillon.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Noe, that the reading of the minutes be dispensed with and motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that a load of MC-3 and a load of MC-2 of road oil be purchased from the Special City Highway Fund. On roll call the motion carried as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilmen Pittman and Brown, that the city purchase used fire hydrants @ \$35 each from F. O. Doty, Pittsburg, Kansas, not to exceed \$350. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - None. Carried.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that a used Underwood typewriter be purchased from Doyle's Office Machines not to exceed a cost of \$150. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays none. Passage of the motion was declared by Mayor Dillon.

Councilman Pittman presented the City Marshal's Report for the month of January, 1970, wherein a total of \$1256.00 in fines and costs were collected, 18 cars were inspected @ .50, 2 dogs in the pound, 1 dog was impounded on a \$5.00 bond, and 1 dog returned. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that the City Marshal's Report be accepted as approved and placed on file. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, and Tackett; Nays - Councilman Kaehler. Motion carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that the vacancies resulting in patrolmen (2) in the hospital be filled from the Auxiliary Police until the policemen returned to duty. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, and Tackett; Nays - Councilman Kaehler. Motion carried.

Councilman Bogle reported to the Governing Body that repairs were needed in the electrical wiring at the swimming pool and that he would continue checking and securing needed information relating to preparing the pool for the forthcoming season.

Carl Vogel was present and presented a petition favoring angle parking to the Governing Body and expressed his views on the subject. No action was taken on the matter but tabled until the matter could be investigated further.

Mayor Dillon requested that the Committees continue to secure price lists for both plastic and iron pipe and suggested additional prices be sought on road graders. Reg Elliott representative of Horton Office Supply demonstrated a Remington Rand copier to the Governing Body, however, no action was taken in regards to purchasing same.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that Pay Ordinance No. 605 be placed on roll call vote for adoption. On roll call the motion carried as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays none. Carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, to amend Pay Ordinance No. 605 to include reimbursement payment of \$4.25 to Richard Dake who had deposited a \$5 bond to secure the safety and release of a dog within the pound. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas -Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Councilman Tackett requested the city attorney to notify Jimmy Tackett on Lincoln Drive of the city ordinance governing wrecking yards.

Mayor Dillon presented to the Governing Body a letter written to their attention wherein The Galena Sentinel-Times requested payment of an improperly published ordinance in May, 1969. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that the matter be tabled until the following meeting. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas -Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none.

On motion properly moved and seconded until the next regular session, the meeting was adjourned.

<u>Sectory Genner</u> City Clerk